
ATTACHMENT A 

 

To: City Council Date: February 7, 2018  

  
From: Greg Stanton 

Mayor 
  
Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

 
 The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the 

Ethics Commission, continued from the January 24, 2018 Formal Meeting: 
 
Ethics Commission 
I recommend the following individuals for appointment: 
 
Cylee Gutting 
Mr. Gutting will be serving as one of two Republicans on the board. He will serve a 
three-year term, expiring on December 13, 2020. 
 
Sheila Wood 
Ms. Wood will be serving as one of two Republicans on the board. She will serve a five-
year term, expiring on December 13, 2022. 
 
Mario Bayne 
Mr. Bayne will serve as the Independent on the board. He will serve a five-year term, 
expiring on December 13, 2022. 
 
Marcia Busching 
Ms. Busching will serve as one of two Democrats on the board. She will serve a three-
year term, expiring on December 13, 2020. 
 
Kendra Tollackson 
Ms. Tollackson will serve as one of two Democrats on the board. She will serve a five-
year term, expiring on December 13, 2022. 
 

  

 


